Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
City of Texarkana, Arkansas
216 Walnut Street

Agenda - Monday, February 06, 2023 - 6:00 PM

***REDISTRICTING WORKSHOP - 5:00PM***

Call to Order

Roll Call

Invocation given by guest of Director Harris

Pledge of Allegiance led by Police Chief Michael Kramm
CITIZEN COMMUNICATION

Please fill out a Citizen Communication Card with your name and contact information for the
City Clerk’s records.

A limit of five (5) minutes per person is allotted for citizens to express their concerns to the
Board of Directors, with a maximum of fifty (50) minutes reserved for Citizens
Communication. The Board of Directors cannot respond to citizens’ concerns during this time.

Be respectful of the Board of Directors, city staff, and the public by refraining from abusive
conduct, personal charges, or verbal attacks.

PRESENTATION(S)

1. Presentation of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas Employee Service Awards. (ADMIN)

CONSENT

2. Approval of the minutes of the rescheduled regular meeting January 17, 2023. (CCD) City
Clerk Heather Soyars

3. Adopt a Resolution approving the reimbursement of $15,000.00 to the Texarkana Regional
Airport from American Rescue Act Funds. (FIN) Finance Director TyRhonda Henderson

4. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into an agreement with the City of
Texarkana, Texas for Police Criminal Investigation Division (CID) services. (FIN) Finance
Director TyRhonda Henderson and Police Chief Michael Kramm



5. Adopt a Resolution reappointing City staff to the Personnel Policy Committee. (CCD) City
Clerk Heather Soyars

REGULAR

6. Adopt a Resolution appointing Joshua Potter as Interim City Attorney. (BOD)

7. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a contract for the Front Street
Plaza Improvement Project. (TWU) Executive Director Gary Smith

8. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a construction contract with

Turkey Creek Farms for the construction of a fence enclosing Front Street Plaza. (PWD) Parks

and Recreation Director Adam Dalby

Adopt an Ordinance confirming, updating, and correcting the annexation of certain territory

to the City of Texarkana, Arkansas (Franks). (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards

An emergency clause is requested. An emergency clause requires a separate and distinct

vote of the board and is valid only if there is a two-thirds vote of approval by the Board.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTARY

CITY MANAGER REPORT

NEXT MEETING DATE: Tuesday, February 21, 2023

EXECUTIVE SESSION

10. Adopt a Resolution making appointments to various boards and commissions. [Airport

Authority; Historic Commission; Library Board and Planning Commission.] (CCD)

ADJOURN

2023 City Calendar
Twin City Black History Association Parade - Saturday, February 11th - 10AM - Noon
Mardi Gras Parade - Saturday, February 18th - 4PM - 6PM
Run the Line - Sunday, February 19th - 7AM - 12:30PM
Texarkana TOGA — 525 E. Broad Street - April 13th — 16th — 6AM — 2PM
Centennial Time Capsule/Sesquicentennial Festival — Downtown — April 14th — 15th

Sesquicentennial Ball — July 8th
Founders’ Week Celebration — December 4th — 10th

Texarkana Rec Center Calendar
Ageless Grace - Mondays — 2PM — 3PM
Gym Open - Mondays, Wednesdays & Fridays — 8AM - 7PM & Saturdays - 8AM — Noon
Dance Fitness - Tuesdays - 6PM & Saturdays - 11AM




CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AGENDA TITLE:

Presentation of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas Employee Service
Awards. (ADMIN)

AGENDA DATE: February 6, 2023

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance[d Resolution[] OtherXl: Presentation
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk Department

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk

REQUEST: Presentation of employee service awards.
EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A

SUMMARY:: Employee Service Awards:

Tyler Richards Public Works 5 Years
Danny Russell TAPD 10 Years
Travis Deel TAFD 25 Years
Jeannie Sanders TWU 5 Years
Justin Harwell TWU 5 Years
Dustin Griffin TWU 5 Years
Roberto Vazquez TWU 20 Years
Sally McAllister TWU 35 Years

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A

APPROPRIATION N/A

REQUIRED:

RECOMMENDED N/A

ACTION:

EXHIBITS: None



CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AGENDA TITLE:

Approval of the minutes of the rescheduled regular meeting January 17,
2023. (CCD) City Clerk Heather Soyars

AGENDA DATE: February 6, 2023

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance[d Resolution(] OtherXl: Minutes
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk Department

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk

REQUEST: Approval of meeting minutes.
EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A

SUMMARY': Approval of meeting minutes

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A

APPROPRIATION N/A

REQUIRED:

RECOMMENDED The City Clerk recommends Board approval.
ACTION:

EXHIBITS: Meeting minutes.



Rescheduled Regular Meeting of the

Board of Directors
City of Texarkana, Arkansas
216 Walnut Street

Minutes - Tuesday, January 17, 2023 - 6:00 PM

Mayor Allen Brown called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

PRESENT: Mayor Allen Brown, Assistant Mayor Ward 1 Director Terry Roberts, Ward 2 Director
Laney Harris, Ward 3 Director Steven Hollibush, Ward 4 Director Ulysses Brewer, Ward 5
Director Danny Jewell, and Ward 6 Director Jeff Hart.

ALSO PRESENT: City Manager Jay Ellington, City Attorney George Matteson, City Clerk
Heather Soyars and Deputy City Clerk Jenny Narens.

Invocation given by Assistant Mayor Terry Roberts.
Pledge of Allegiance led by Chief David Fletcher.
CITIZEN COMMUNICATION

Mayor Brown stated George Matteson was resigning as City Attorney at the end of this month
and he wished him well.

City Attorney George Matteson said he had enjoyed working with the City.
No one else came forward.
CONSENT

Director Hart made the motion to adopt the Consent agenda, Seconded by Director Hollibush.
The motion carried and the following item was approved:

1. Approval of the minutes of the rescheduled regular meeting January 3, 2023. (CCD) City
Clerk Heather Soyars

2. Resolution No. 2023-3 authorized and directed the City Manager to enter into a renewal
agreement with the Texarkana Housing Authority for services of two (2) officers assigned
from the Texarkana Arkansas Police Department for special patrols and enforcement
operations on Housing Authority properties. (TAPD) Chief Kramm

3. Resolution No. 2023-4 amended the FY2023 General Fund Budget to include the reallocation
of FY2022 General Fund Budget for Road Projects. (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler
Richards



REGULAR

4. Ordinance No. 2-2023 to prescribe a method to rotate the position of Assistant Mayor among
the members of the Board of Directors and change to a one-year term in the following
sequence: Ward 1, Ward 2, Ward 6, Ward 4, Ward 5, Ward 3. (BOD) (This item added at the
request of Director Laney Harris)

After a brief discussion, the motion to change the sequence order to Ward 1, Ward 6, Ward 2,
Ward 4, Ward 5, Ward 3 made by Director Hart, Seconded by Director Brewer.

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its first reading in abbreviated form made
by Assistant Mayor Roberts, Seconded by Director Harris.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Jewell, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the ordinance was read the first time in abbreviated form.

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its second reading in abbreviated form
made by Director Brewer, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director
Brewer, and Director Hart.

Voting Nay: Director Jewell
The motion carried 6-1 and the ordinance was read the second time in abbreviated form.

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its third and final reading in abbreviated
form made by Director Hart, Seconded by Director Harris.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director
Brewer, and Director Hart.

Voting Nay: Director Jewell

The motion carried 6-1 and the ordinance was read the third time in abbreviated form.
Motion to adopt the ordinance made by Director Brewer, Seconded by Director Hart.
Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against this ordinance.

No one came forward.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director
Brewer, and Director Hart.

Voting Nay: Director Jewell
The motion carried 6-1 and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted.

5. Ordinance No. 3-2023 repealed and superseded Ordinance No. 1-2023 and approved the
purchase of four (4) 2023 Chevrolet Tahoe with police packages. (TAPD) Assistant Chief
Bobby Jordon

After a brief discussion, the motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its first reading
in abbreviated form made by Assistant Mayor Roberts, Seconded by Director Hart.



Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Jewell, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the ordinance was read the first time in abbreviated form.

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its second reading in abbreviated form
made by Director Hart, Seconded by Director Hollibush.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Jewell, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the ordinance was read the second time in abbreviated form.

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its third and final reading in abbreviated
form made by Director Hollibush, Seconded by Director Hart.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Jewell, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the ordinance was read the third time in abbreviated form.
Motion to adopt the ordinance made by Director Hart, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts.
Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against this ordinance.

No one came forward.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Jewell, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted.

An emergency clause is requested. An emergency clause requires a separate and distinct vote of
the board and is valid only if there is a two-thirds vote of approval by the Board.

Motion to enact the emergency clause made by Assistant Mayor Roberts, Seconded by Director
Hart.

Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against the emergency clause.
No one came forward.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Jewell, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the Mayor declared the emergency clause enacted.

6. Ordinance No. 4-2023 authorized the City Manager to purchase a three-year Microsoft
Enterprise License Agreement for licenses used by all departments of the City of Texarkana,
Arkansas, in an amount not to exceed the annual fee of $57,356.45. (TWU) IT Director
Brandon Uselton

After a brief discussion, the motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its first reading
in abbreviated form made by Director Hart, Seconded by Director Hollibush.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Jewell, and Director Hart.



The motion carried 7-0 and the ordinance was read the first time in abbreviated form.

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its second reading in abbreviated form
made by Director Brewer, Seconded by Director Hart.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Jewell, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the ordinance was read the second time in abbreviated form.

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its third and final reading in abbreviated
form made by Director Hollibush, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Jewell, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the ordinance was read the third time in abbreviated form.
Motion to adopt the ordinance made by Director Hart, Seconded by Director Hollibush.
Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against this ordinance.

No one came forward.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Jewell, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted.

An emergency clause is requested. An emergency clause requires a separate and distinct vote of
the board and is valid only if there is a two-thirds vote of approval by the Board.

Motion to enact the emergency clause made by Director Hart, Seconded by Director Brewer.
Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against the emergency clause.
No one came forward.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Jewell, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the Mayor declared the emergency clause enacted.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTARY

Director Hollibush wanted to remind citizens about the upcoming Mardi Gras parade and there
was no charge to enter a float. He also stated Monjunis Restaurant set their opening date for
January 30, 2023.

Director Harris shared the story of how City Attorney George Matteson was hired and wished him
good luck on his future.

CITY MANAGER REPORT

City Manager E. Jay Ellington gave the following report:



e He said there were two options for the redistricting and there would be a workshop to
discuss them prior to the Board meeting February 6, 2023, at 5:00PM.

e He said while attending the Arkansas Municipal League (AML) conference last week, the
City an honorable mention award. It was from Arkansas Business in the category of
tourism, development, and creative culture, for the downtown Plaza area.

e Hesaid the City was in recognition of its sesquicentennial (150 years) celebration and there
would be different events happening throughout the year.

e He said the work on the Plaza was ongoing and he hoped the restrooms would be in around
March.

e He made mention of how the City only spent 89% of the allocated resources given to them
and that was due to the great work of each department head.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
The Board of Directors entered Executive Session at 6:36 PM.
The Mayor reconvened the meeting at 6:55 PM, and the following action was taken:

Motion to appoint Josh Potter as Interim City Attorney made by Director Brewer, Seconded by
Assistant Mayor Roberts.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Hollibush, Director Brewer, Director
Jewell, and Director Hart.

Voting Nay: Director Harris
The motion carried 6-1 and the Mayor declared the motion approved.

NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, February 6, 2023
ADJOURN

Motion to adjourn made by Director Hart, Seconded by Director Hollibush.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Jewell, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the meeting adjourned at 6:57 PM.

APPROVED this the 6™ day of February 2023.

Allen L. Brown, Mayor

Heather Soyars, City Clerk



CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AGENDA TITLE:

Adopt a Resolution approving the reimbursement of $15,000.00 to the
Texarkana Regional Airport from American Rescue Act Funds. (FIN)
Finance Director TyRhonda Henderson

AGENDA DATE: 02/06/2023

ITEM TYPE: Ordinancel.] ResolutionX] Other[1:

DEPARTMENT: Finance Department

PREPARED BY: TyRhonda Henderson, Finance Director

REQUEST: Adopt a Resolution approving the reimbursement of $15,000.00 to the
Texarkana Regional Airport from American Rescue Act Funds.

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A

SUMMARY': The American Rescue Act Fund was approved by the City of Texarkana,

Arkansas Board of Directors on December 20, 2021, with resolution
2021-65. This budget allocated $972,090 in 2021 and the remaining
$656,637 in 2022. Of the total $1,628,727, $243,786.30 has been spent.
The purpose of this agenda item is to approve the reimbursement of
$15,000.00 to the Texarkana Regional Airport for engineering services
in connection with the Landside Development. As this would be
considered a general governmental service, it is eligible for
reimbursement due to the City receiving less than $10 million from the
American Rescue Plan Act.

EXPENSE REQUIRED:  $15,000.00

AMOUNT BUDGETED:  $15,000.00

APPROPRIATION $0

REQUIRED:

RECOMMENDED City Manager and staff recommend approval
ACTION:

EXHIBITS:

Resolution and invoice



RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, allocated American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funds remain available
for use in accordance with applicable law and restriction; and

WHEREAS, of the total ARPA funds allocated, $1,628,727.00, the total spent to
date is $243,786.30; and

WHEREAS, an eligible use of a portion of such funds is to reimburse the Airport
Authority for $15,000.00 incurred in connection with Landside Development; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager and staff recommend approval;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the City
of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the reimbursement described herein is approved and, further,
all applicable City budgets are appropriately amended.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 6" day of February, 2023.

Allen L. Brown, Mayor
ATTEST:

Heather Soyars, City Clerk

APPROVED:

Joshua Potter, Interim City Attorney



McCLELLAND
CONSULTING

ML

ENGINEERS, INC.

Please remit payment to: 7302 Kanis Road | Little Rock, AR 72204
For account information contact: Little Rock: 501.371.0272
Fayetteville: 479.443.2377

Fort Smith: 479.434.5333

Tulsa: 918.619.6803

Texarkana Regional Airport Authority

Paul Mehrlich, Executive Director of Aviation
201 Airport Drive

Texarkana, AR 71854

Billing Period: December 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022

Invoice number 225712-010
Date 01/09/2023

Project 225712 Texarkana Regional Airport
Landside Development - Design Only

Engineering services in connection with the above referenced project in accordance with our agreement and

Work order #3.

PRELIMINARY DESIGN & REPORTS
Contract Amount
Percent Complete
Prior Billed
Total Billed

GRANT ADMINISTRATION
Contract Amount
Percent Complete
Prior Billed
Total Billed

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
Contract Amount
Percent Complete
Prior Billed
Total Billed

ENVIRONMENTAL COORDINATION
Contract Amount
Percent Complete
Prior Billed
Total Billed

GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION
Contract Amount
Percent Complete
Prior Billed
Total Billed

28,750.00

90.43

26,000.00

26,000.00
Current Billed 0.00

7,500.00

29.33

2,200.00

2,200.00
Current Billed 0.00

24,500.00

100.00

24,500.00

24,500.00
Current Billed 0.00

12,500.00

84.80

10,600.00

10,600.00
Current Billed 0.00

20,275.00

100.00

20,275.00

20,275.00
Current Billed 0.00

Page 1 of 2



Texarkana Regional Airport Authority Invoice number 225712-010
Project 225712 Texarkana Regional Airport Landside Development - Design Only Date 01/09/2023
ENGINEERING DESIGN DOCUMENTS
Contract Amount 263,975.00
Percent Complete 74.71
Prior Bilted 182,211.30
Total Billed 197,211.30
Current Billed 15,000.00
Total 15,000.00
Invoice total 15,000.00
Invoice Summary
Contract Prior Total Current
Description Amount Billed Billed Billed
PRELIMINARY DESIGN & REPORTS 28,750.00 26,000.00 26,000.00 0.00
GRANT ADMINISTRATION 7,500.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00
TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY 24,500.00 24,500.00 24,500.00 0.00
ENVIRONMENTAL COORDINATION 12,500.00 10,600.00 10,600.00 0.00
GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION 20,275.00 20,275.00 20,275.00 0.00
ENGINEERING DESIGN DOCUMENTS 263,975.00 182,211.30 197,211.30 15,000.00
Total 357,500.00 265,786.30 280,786.30 15,000.00

Approved by:

Matthew R. Vinyard
Project Manager, P.E.

Page 2 of 2



CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AGENDA TITLE:

Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into an
agreement with the City of Texarkana, Texas for Police Criminal
Investigation Division (CID) services. (FIN) Finance Director
TyRhonda Henderson and Police Chief Michael Kramm

AGENDA DATE: February 6, 2023

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance[] ResolutionXI Other[J:

DEPARTMENT: Finance Department

PREPARED BY: TyRhonda Henderson, Finance Director

REQUEST: N/A

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A

SUMMARY': Board approval is requested for the 2023 agreement with the City of

Texarkana, Texas, for the shared position of CID Secretary. This service
is provided by a Texarkana, Texas employee, and we pay half of the
personnel costs for this position each year. Approval of this contract is
recommended. This contract was executed by the City of Texarkana,
Texas’ City Manager, David Orr.

EXPENSE REQUIRED:  $25,166.84

AMOUNT BUDGETED:  $27,700.00

APPROPRIATION $0

REQUIRED:

RECOMMENDED City Manager and staff recommend approval
ACTION:

EXHIBITS:

Resolution and contract



RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, previously entered into an
agreement with the City of Texarkana, Texas for Police Criminal Investigation Division
(CID) secretarial services; and

WHEREAS, the agreement should be renewed in the form presented herewith
including 2023 cost of $25,166.84; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager and staff recommend approval;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the City
of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the City is hereby authorized and directed to enter into an
agreement with the City of Texarkana, Texas, for Police CID secretarial services in the
amount of $25,166.84 or fiscal year 2023.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 6™ day of February, 2023.

Allen L. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Heather Soyars, City Clerk

APPROVED:

Joshua Potter, Interim City Attorney



THE STATE OF ARKANSAS

COUNTY OF MILLER

CITY OF TEXARKANA

AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT entered into to be effective the 1% day of January 2023, by and
between the City of Texarkana, Texas (hereinafter called the “Contractor”), and the City of
Texarkana, Arkansas, (herein called the “City”).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Contractor has employed a full time Criminal Investigation Division
Secretary/Receptionist; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to engage the Contractor’s Criminal Investigation Division
Secretary/Receptionist to render certain services of a similar nature therewith;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto mutually agree as follows:

1.

Scope of Services. The Contractor’s Secretary/Receptionist shall, in a satisfactory
and proper manner as determined by the City, perform the following service:

a. Provide Secretarial/Receptionist services for the Criminal Investigation
Division.

Time of Performance. The services of the Contractor are to commence January 1,
2023, and continue for a period of one year, at which time the contract may be
continued by mutual agreement of both parties.

Compensation. The City agrees to pay the Contractor one half of the salary and
benefits which shall constitute full and complete compensation for the
Contractor’s Secretarial/Receptionist services and expenses incurred under this
contract. Such sum shall be paid to Contractor upon the receipt of the properly
recognized invoice of same by the City and in no case shall the total payment
exceed $25,166.84 for the fiscal billing year of the Contractor.

Compliance with Rules and Regulations. It is further agreed that Contractor will
abide by all Federal, State, and Local Laws, Ordinances, Rules, and Regulations
that are commonly imposed on Secretarial/Receptionist services.




5. Insurance, Other Costs. The Contractor herein agrees to provide adequate
insurance limits, and all related employee benefits as prescribed by law for all
employees who will act as the Contractor’s agent in performing
Secretarial/Receptionist services in Texarkana, Arkansas.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and the Contractor have hereunto set our hands on
this the day of , and do hereby affirm and ratify the effective
date of this agreement to be the 1 day of January 2023. "

CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

City Manager
ATTEST:
City Clerk
CITY OF TEXARKANA, TEXAS
> —————QQ,
City Manager
ATTEST:

A

City Secretary



CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution reappointing City staff to the Personnel Policy
Committee. (CCD) City Clerk Heather Soyars

AGENDA DATE: February 6, 2023

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance] ResolutionX Other[1:

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars

REQUEST: Reappoint staff to the Personnel Policy Committee

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A

SUMMARY': Make appointments to various boards and commissions:
Appointee: Term:
Eric Ethridge 01/06/2023---2025
Marian Holder 01/06/2023---2025
Linda Matthews 01/06/2023---2025

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A

APPROPRIATION N/A

REQUIRED:

RECOMMENDED The City Manager and staff recommend approval.
ACTION:

EXHIBITS: Resolution, Personnel Policy member list



RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, vacancies exist on various boards and commissions; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary that appointments be made to fill the vacant positions:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the City of

Texarkana, Arkansas, that the following appointment is hereby approved:

Board/Commission: Appointee:
Personnel Policy Committee Eric Ethridge
Personnel Policy Committee Marian Holder
Personnel Policy Committee Linda Matthews

PASSED AND APPROVED this 6™ day of February, 2023.

Term:

01/06/2023---2025
01/06/2023---2025
01/06/2023---2025

ATTEST:

Heather Soyars, City Clerk

APPROVED:

Joshua Potter, Interim City Attorney

Allen L. Brown, Mayor



PERSONNEL POLICY COMMITTEE

Eric Ethridge
Media Manager
City Hall

Marian Holder
Fire Administration
City Hall

Linda Matthews
City Manager’s Secretary
City Hall

Dara Cornett
Finance Officer
TAPD

Tracie Lee
Assistant Public Works
Director
City Hall

Jenny Narens
Deputy City Clerk
City Hall

2—-YEAR TERMS

Appointment

Resolution No. 2021-30
Reappointment

Resolution No. 2021-30
Reappointment

Resolution No. 2021-30
Reappointment

Resolution No. 2022-18
Reappointment

Resolution No. 2022-18
Reappointment

Resolution No. 2022-18
Reappointment

Term Date

01/06/2021----2023

01/06/2021----2023

01/06/2021----2023

01/06/2022----2024

01/06/2022----2024

01/06/2022----2024

Term

2



CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AGENDA TITLE:

Adopt a Resolution appointing Joshua Potter as Interim City Attorney.
(BOD)

AGENDA DATE: February 6, 2023

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance[] ResolutionXI Other[]:

DEPARTMENT: Board of Directors

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars

REQUEST: Appoint Interim City Attorney

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A

SUMMARY': The position of City Attorney became open on February 1, 2023, with

the resignation of George Matteson. The City is currently conducting a
search to fill the open position, but until then, an Interim City Attorney
is needed for day-to-day operations.

The Interim City Attorney will be compensated $6,667 monthly.

EXPENSE REQUIRED:

$6,667 monthly

AMOUNT BUDGETED:

APPROPRIATION
REQUIRED:

RECOMMENDED
ACTION:

The City Manager and staff recommend Board approval.

EXHIBITS:

Resolution



RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, the position of City Attorney for the City of Texarkana, Arkansas,
became open on February 1, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the City is currently conducting a search to fill such open position;
and

WHEREAS, the City desires to appoint an interim person to act as City Attorney
until such position can be filled; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to appoint Joshua Potter, as Interim
City Attorney on the following terms and conditions: Joshua Potter will be compensated
$6,667 monthly;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City
of Texarkana, Arkansas, that Joshua Potter is appointed as Interim City Attorney for the
City of Texarkana, Arkansas, effective the 1% day of February 2023, upon the terms and
conditions herein stated.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 6™ day of February 2023.

Allen L. Brown, Mayor
ATTEST:

Heather Soyars, City Clerk

APPROVED:

Joshua Potter, Interim City Attorney



CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AGENDA TITLE:

AGENDA DATE:
ITEM TYPE:

DEPARTMENT:
PREPARED BY:

Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a contract
for the Front Street Plaza Improvement Project. (TWU) Executive
Director Gary Smith

February 6, 2023
Ordinance] ResolutionX Other[:

Texarkana Water Utilities
Gary Smith, P.E., Executive Director

REQUEST: City Manager to enter into a contract for the Front Street Plaza
Improvement Project.

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A

SUMMARY': Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a contract for the

Front Street Plaza Improvement Project in an amount not to exceed
$205,189.83. Bids were received ATTH 01 Tuesday, January 17, 2023,
for the Front Street Plaza Improvement Project. Two contractors bid on
the project. Kampco, Inc. of Texarkana, Arkansas, was the apparent low
bidder with a low Base Bid of $205,189.83 ATTH 02. This project
consists of the placement of approximately 276 linear feet of six-inch
(6”) water main, 285 linear feet of eight-inch (8”) sewer main, three
concrete manholes, and all associated work and appurtenances.
$75,000.00 was budgeted in the Utility’s 2022-2023 Budget; additional
funds are available in the Arkansas Capital Improvement Fund.

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $205,189.83

AMOUNT BUDGETED:  $205,189.83

APPROPRIATION $205,189.83

REQUIRED:

RECOMMENDED Utility staff recommends approval.

ACTION:

EXHIBITS: Resolution, ATTH 01 Bid Summary, and ATTH 02 Bid Tabulation



RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, upon advertisement, a low bid was submitted to Texarkana Water
Utilities (TWU) by Kampco, Inc., of Texarkana, Arkansas, in the amount of $205,189.83
for the Front Street Plaza Improvement Project; and

WHEREAS, $75,000.00 was budgeted with the remainder available in the 2022-
2023 Arkansas Capital Improvement Fund; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager and Utility staff recommend approval,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the City
of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to enter
into a contract with Kampco, Inc., for the project and in the amounts described above and,
further, the FY2023 Budget and TWU 2022-2023 Budget are amended as may be necessary
to account for the corresponding appropriation and expenditure.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 6™ day of February, 2023.

Allen L. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Heather Soyars, City Clerk

APPROVED:

Joshua Potter, Interim City Attorney



Bid Tabulation

FRONT STREET PLAZA IMPROVEMENTS
Project No. 61-000-135131-A122241

JANUARY 17, 2023

ATTH 02

BASE BID:
RBIS, LLC Kampco, Inc.
Texarkana, AR Texarkana, AR
Item | Quantity | Unit Description Unit Price Total Bid Unit Price Total Bid

1 il LS |Mobilization, Bonds, & Submittals $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $10,399.43 $10,399.43
2 3 STA |Right of Way Preparation $2,300.00 $6,900.00 $723.98 $2,171.94
3 175.9 SY |6" Reinforced Concrete Slab $96.00 $16,886.40 $200.75 $35,311.93
4 267.97 LF [6" PVC C-900 Water Pipe by Open Cut $43.,00 $11,522.71 $58.07 $15,561.02
5 8 LF |6" PVC C-900 Water Pipe by Bore $155.00 $1,240.00 $270.53 $2,164.24
6 1 EA |8" Ductile Iron Pipe Wate Main $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $1,657.22 $1,657.22
7 1 EA |8"X 6" Tapping Sleeve and Valve $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $3,741.53 $3,741.53
8 1 EA |6" Gate Valve $2,300.00 $2,300.00 $2,168.72 $2,168.72
9 2 EA [1" Short Service Water Meter $2,300.00 $4,600.00 $2,208.98 $4,417.96
10 1 EA |[Relocate Existing Meter Box and Assembly $800.00 $800.00 $1,289.59 $1,289.59
11 1 EA |Remove Existing Fire Hydrant And Assembly $835.00 $835.00 $1,447.96 $1,447.96
12 i EA |New Fire Hydrant Assembly $5,600.00 $5,600.00 $7,217.96 $7,217.96
13 1 LS |Clean and Test Water Mains $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $1,447.96 $1,447.96
14 1 LS |Connect New Bathrooms to Water Main $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $723.98 $723.98
15 284.66 LF [8" SDR-26 PVC Sewe Pipe by Open Cut $49.00( $13,948.34 $77.50 $22,061.15
16 6 EA |4" Sewer Service (Short Side) $1,800.00| $10,800.00 $881.62 $5,289.72
17 1 EA |Concrete Manhole #1 $5,800.00 $5,800.00 $3,241.94 $3,241.94
18 1 EA |Concrete Manhole #2 $5,800.00 $5,800.00 $3,241.94 $3,241.94
19 1 EA [Concrete Manhole #3 $5,800.00 $5,800.00 $3,241.94 $3,241.94
20 1 EA |6" Sewer Cleanout $3,200.00 $3,200.00 $851.70 $851.70
21 1 LS [Clean and Test Manholes $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $289.59 $289.59
22 1 LS |Clean and Test Sewer Mains $7,300.00 $7,300.00 $550.00 $550.00
23 1 LS |Connect New Bathrooms to Sewer Main $7,300.00 $7,300.00 $579.18 $579.18
24 1 LS |Trench Protection $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $6,447.00 $6,447.00
25 104.4 SY |Remove and Replace Existing Sidewalks $100.00| $10,440.00 $45.00 $4,698.00
26 | 306.44 SY |Remove and Replace Existing Asphalt Pavement $110.00| $33,708.40 $69.33 $21,245.49
27 105 LF |Remove and Replace Existing Curb and Gutter $61.00 $6,405.00 $31.97 $3,356.85
28 1 EA |Storm Drain and Concrete Apron $1,900.00 $1,900.00 $7,919.73 $7,919.73
29 61.92 LF |6" Storm Drain HDPE Pipe $48.00 $2,972.16 $98.64 $6,107.79
30 1 LS |Connect Electrical Service to New Bathrooms $13,500.00| $13,500.00 $17,888.14 $17,888.14
31 300 SY |Cellulose Fiber Mulch Seeding $9.00 $2,700.00 $12.83 $3,849.00
32 25 LF |Erosion Control Logs $245.00 $6,125.00 $15.89 $397.25
33 1 LS |Maintain All Erosion Control Measures $6,100.00 $6,100.00 $361.99 $361.99
34 1 LS |[Traffic Control, Signage and Barricades $6,100.00 $6,100.00 $3,850.00 $3,850.00
TOTAL BASE BID $233,783.01 $205,189.83

Prepared by Kenneth L. Icenhower, P.E. (Texas #70750)

55




Bid Summary

Front Street Plaza Improvements

2:00 P.M. Tuesday, January 17, 2023

. RBIS, LLC
Texarkana, Arkansas

. Kampco, Inc.
Texarkana, Arkansas

Time First Bid Opened:

Number of Bidders:

Apparent Low Bidder:

Base Bid

$ 233,783.01

$ 205,189.83

2:00 P.M
2

Kampco, Inc.

ATTHO1



CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AGENDA TITLE:

Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a
construction contract with Turkey Creek Farms for the construction of a
fence enclosing Front Street Plaza. (PWD) Parks and Recreation
Director Adam Dalby

AGENDA DATE: February 6, 2023

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance[] ResolutionXI Other[J:

DEPARTMENT: Parks and Recreation Department

PREPARED BY: Adam Dalby, Parks and Recreation Director

REQUEST: City Manager to enter into a construction contract with Turkey Creek
Farms for the construction of a fence enclosing Front Street Plaza.

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A

SUMMARY': A resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a construction

contract with Turkey Creek Farms for the construction of a fence
enclosing Front Street Plaza in the amount of one hundred twenty-one
thousand dollars and zero cents. ($121,000.00)

The City solicited sealed bids 01/01/2023 and 01/08/2023 with bids due
01/27/2023.

Two bids were received as listed below:
Turkey Creek Farms - $121,000.00
Richardson Fence and Patio - $152,120.27

Authorization of this purchase meets all bidding requirements. Funds
were budgeted and are available for this purchase.

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $121,000.00

AMOUNT BUDGETED:  $121,000.00 (From Capital Projects)
APPROPRIATION $0.00

REQUIRED:

RECOMMENDED City Manager and staff recommend Board approval.
ACTION:

EXHIBITS:

Resolution, bid ads, and submitted bids



RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, upon advertisement, a low bid in the amount of $121,00.00 was
submitted by Turkey Creek Farms for the construction of a fence enclosing Front Street
Plaza; and

WHEREAS, funds are budgeted and available; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager and staff recommend approval;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Manager is authorized
to enter into a contract with Turkey Creek Farms as described above and upon the terms so
indicated.

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 6! day of February, 2023.

Allen L. Brown, Mayor
ATTEST:

Heather Soyars, City Clerk

APPROVED:

Joshua Potter, Interim City Attorney



B Mail - Jamis Finley - Cutlock

£

X | ﬁ Facebook

C &

Texarkana Gazette
"Serving the Four States Area”

Texarkana , Sunday, January 01, 2023

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS
Formal Bids will be received at
the Office of Parks and Recre-
ation Director, Texarkana Rec-
reation Center, 1 Legion Street,
City of Texarkana, Arkansas
71854 until 11:00 AM on Janu-
ary 27, 2023, for the purchase
and installation of fencing and
gates at Front Street Plaza lo-
cated between the 300 and 400
blocks of Front Street, Texarka-
na Arkansas 71854,

Bid Documents and Specifica-
tions may be obtained from the
Office of the Parks and Recre-
ation Director, Texarkana Rec-
reation Center, 1 Legion Street,
Texarkana, Arkansas 71854 im-
mediately. For more informa-
tion, please call 870-770-4943
o r e m a i |

adam.dalby@tdusa org.
Request for Proposals
Proposals will be accepted by
the Purchasing Department of
the Texarkana Independent
School District, 4241 Summer-
hill Road, Texarkana, Texas
75503 until 1:30 P.M. Tuesday,
January 10, 2023 for:
1. Generator for Child Nutrition

L Type here to search

g | § Texarkana Gazette

digital.olivesoftware.com/olive/apa/texarkana/defaultaspx¥pansl=document

CONS g
addres
makes every reasonable effort to
accommodate the needs of the
public. If you have special com-
munication or accommodation
needs, please contact the MPO
Office. Comment forms are
available on the MPO website, on
the “Contact Us” tab. Submit
comments via mail, email, or fax.
Texarkana MPO
220 Texas Boulevard, 1st Floor
Texarkana, Texas 75501
(003) 708-3027 eﬁe&hnne}
3y 798-3773 (tax)
g

joanne.g
www texarkanampo.o

LEGAL NOTICE

Circuit Court of Miller Co.. Ar-
kansas; No. 46PR-22-251-1 Es-
tate of Carolyn Naomi Huckabee,
who died 10/24/22, and who re-
sided at 5700 Olid Blackman
Ferry Road, Texarkana, AH. An
instrument dated 2/13/15, was
on 11/18/22 admitted to pro-
bate as the Will of Carolyn
Huckabee, and Jerry David
Huckabee has qualified as Ex-
ecutor. A contest of the probate
of the will can be effected only
by filing a petition within the
time ?‘rcwided by law. All per-
sons having claims against the
estate must present them, dul

verified, to the undersigne

within 6 months from the date of
the first publication of this no-

H Ol @ W

the Pe
the du
Contro
of Vio
User n
lation

to en!
montt
their ¢
analys
due to
bein

mont

identi
spond

respor
back-
sampl
quired
the mx
follow

compl
IN1
MILL

IN THI
ESTA1
SIMM|
DECE/

!
Last K
dent: 1
Texark
Date o
An Ins
2001,

W B



1/31/23, 11:58 AM

Texarkana | Sunday, January 8, 2023

Wil train.
HEEII'IEEITI b= dro off to
Lo @ S Peban L"%m
2211 Sugar
Tesarkana, AR i

vire "'m""‘""mw

4140 Homas Unbumished

2BR 1BA Home For RentIn
Texarkara, T Qukl Kelghbeor- p
hoed, comes eqrulgf;e Wl!h
Waaner & 0 call

BO-280-2213

HE0 Legal Moo

ADVERTISEMENT FOR
Fermal Bics wii b received at
1he Ofkce of Parks and Eecre-
=Alon Direcitr, Texsrkana Aec-
l'?dllﬂn Center, 1 Legion “'h'EEI

of Texarkana, Arkana

54 untll 11-00 AM oo Janu-
sy 27, 2023, 1of the purshass
=it Inzfaliaflon od feneing and

290 Legal Notioss

DInSale g gﬂ
310 smra?y lamdlard’s II
nder chapter 52 of the Texas
[Iax code law. The sale Wik
£ piace a1l Store It Texar-
kana 3107 S. Lake Dr. Texar-
kana, TX 76601. The auction
wiii be beld 2t 10:00am on
January 20, 2022 (v thereatier,
Properfy will be sold oaline at
sefisiorageauction.com to 1k
highest bifider for cash. Clean
& removal dapoalt Is regaired.
Selier reserves the rgjm 1o
withdraw peoperty fom s2ie.
unis Inciude housztold Hema &

mige. Hems unleas cdherwlse
neled: Keyin HIlN, Ehaahans

Richole & Tinz Gréer. Tecards The Housing

ROTICGE OF PUBLIC SALE 1o
satlsty landicrd's llen under

4190 LegiMNotices

Amashia N Geoden

Shalonda Danier

Kristen or Carol Glover/Licerios
Gargia

M

b b‘:ll’m;blﬂl {udeg th
erly belry nicjudes the

mg i, Tursitre,

a1p pEances, chothing, housshold

Ifems, tnys 1cola, and un-

i
Heﬂe mmmf Lofkiway Sir-
age Disirict Manager CAristing

Untitled Picture - Texarkana ,

4190 Lagal Nofices

Miller Counby Courthpase, Tex-
arkeed, Aekansas.

DATEIH{S Z7ih day ol Decem-

Lilcern @ F59-300-3033 6712 gl cobaitee

Richmend Ad, Texarkana, TX
THERE.

i

wp%mm

Fscal Mear 2022

of T City
of Tamﬁsna, TEKES Hﬂm 12

?DI‘H m[\i-ﬂcq_[ﬁﬂ (luf "]TEX&!HH
E538 and herglin re-
] et

r:na ar 59, Ta:aa Property poo.c

at u;a@m af Lozkaway Sirage
241 Forzat Lake Drive. We

iy RN
1men proceed 1o 8120 Holmes

lane around 1D:00am. We will
hen move 1o 5718 Fichmond A3
arcund 11:00 am. '‘We will then
mave to 4030 Mew Boston Ad
arcand 12:00pm. 'We will then
roczed 1o Mew Ecgion R3
arqend 1:00) m menmg’nn
Rumsun Rd 0 2:000
will then pm:eed I 6: wm
i’m £1 around 3:!.!0 m ard we
}r{n end 1 um;y ?F'|S Kngs
aroun I
WY Il be sold !ur csan ?g,tne
pgl bldder a1 ihe time of
. In'lll CIe?ﬁ up sr:u aergenﬁ‘ai
ma ulre Br
réﬁea tnye Tl rr?lqiu wiihdraw
pg{ plrty "buI?u Fsals zm-:\lmh?I
Teject aty bldder. Pro
bie ecld In emre wmmgsatly

A e e
mmm
Kenneth Lamb

gales at Front Siresl Ip- Andre

rated hetween he 300 grd 400
tiocks o Frood Sreet, Texaraa-
y Ariarass 71054,

&

BId Documenis and Epecifica-
{ions may be pedsined from the
L'mlce ol ihe Paria and Recre-

on [Hrecioe, Texarkana Hec

reauun Center, 1 Lagion smzl
Teyaruana, Arkansas 71054 Im-
mesately. For move Informa-
flon, pledse call B70-779-4043

https://digital.olivesoftware.com/olive/odn/texarkana/printarticle.aspx?doc=Texarkana%2F2023%2F01%2F08&entity=pc02210&ts=20230109030319&...

AR hton Sae

anglzal and Tz (2)coples of

the propesal & (7]
mJ In's sealed Bmvakeps of box
g%sl‘ marked with the

Pl
RFP 22-§: indepandant Pro-
Tessional Audit Y(IP:'L! Serices
for Fiscal Year
Atiention: Tariska Dason, Direc-
tor of Administrative Senviczs
Village Commizities od Texar-

keng, Texmas
1611 M. Aobison Ad.
Tmmru, TX 732l
nposal must be recelved b
msei'}" EE !h;nzgg gn p
ey 1
Pmpml MII be revlewed, and

vﬁtmmlg Eam‘c#z rec?g
1N THE COUNTY COURT OF
COUNTY, ARKARSAS
ND. 2016-85
HRE:
MCKNNEY BAYOU DRAMAGE
DISTRICT

TO WHOM IT MAY CORCERN:
Yo are itety nalis it
Cathy Ha County
Jutige o MiEsr County, Akan-

£33, have entered & Leder re-
agﬂ:lniln Kevin Hulf as 2
misslGner of McKinney
Bayou Dralrage District for 2
term ending o Lecember 31
2031 You 2re furiter nolifled
that ey ozjections will be heard
at 10: u 1] rlonka m. on ihe
18ih d AZ3, Inihe
offlce o 9 Jutzz atha

1 Bmsw mlnutesm ainber
2 bzmm smml \ise et
Ed [N fa-

I {or an ass|

E?ty for Irﬂlwdua!s with el
apment disztilile In 3 F-2 M-

dhrm Density Residentlal istricd

for T follow ny pznm

NE % of the

Township 12 Suuan Hang'e 2&

West, 2.000 ac7ea localed 8t 511

N. ggn Applcation by Rainbow

GI'lIlElI‘ REQUESTS, ITEMS
T O THE AGENDA

Ammmll

This meetrg will bagin & 12:00

P ot Janiiary 23, 2022 in fhe
Eazdriom.

resent & ietier 16 ina Flannin
ommission ezpresslng the
views on fhass matters of £on-

tact thie Gity of Hape a1

B70-722-2505 fur any furiner

deaked Imormation.

Daled thls Gth day of January

utyunnpu

e Wt s e
No. 61-D00-136131-A12224

Clly of Texarkara, Arkasas,

tzﬂ

Ull[m&ﬂ Separate BEEIEU Dlﬂﬂ
from [Ecensd caniraclesa far
conatrucllon of _EB,QH]__S_:[

Toject wiil be recetved oy e
agarkara Water Utillties 21 ihe
offlce o the D(mmnr P Emt
200, 801 Wi SH'EEL
kana, Texas 75604 umlll 10(!
PM., TUESDAY, JANUARY 17,
2023, and 1hen a1 sald office
openad s 13 Ul
he £cape of WOIK, Consiats ol

- All Interested parlles mBlE

tr placzment of appooxina

285 1F of VL SE‘HEI‘Hﬁ 27

13, INEE

Eaal 0 urbs

ment — a3

lll rene{ rnnslue on for
cyment without r-sgam 10

emg
race, color, religion, $£%, age,
A0 Axction Sake

1/8/2023

17



Turkey Creek Farms
419 Turkey Creek Drive
Texarkana Ar, 71854
903.280.8124

Texarkana Arkansas Parks & Recreation

ESTIMATE

¢/o Adam Darby Estimate # 0000001
Estimate Date  01/27/2023
Item Description Unit Price Quantity Amount
Service Fencing 0.00 1.00 0.00
830 ft. of 5 foot montage plus decorative fencing installed
in designated location
Service Fabricate and install 8 double swing gates in designated 0.00 1.00 0.00
location
Install gate latches on all gates
Service Fabricate and install event entry sign and post 0.00 1.00 0.00
Service Install Brick around the main entry post 10 foot high (or 0.00 1.00 0.00
specified height tbd)
Service install brick around the 8 double swing gate support post, 0.00 1.00 0.00
cap brick columns with brick or concrete cap
Color of brick tbd by City Of Texarkana
Service Install brick/rock flowerbed on the outside of the the main 0.00 1.00 0.00
entry archway post
install plants and vegetation into the beds
Service Install lighting at the base of the main entry archway post 0.00 1.00 0.00
point upwards towards the sign, to be wired by city
appointed electrician
Service All fencing and metal to be painted black 0.00 1.00 0.00
Service All fencing and gates are non-removable permanent 0.00 1.00 0.00
structures NOT moveable
Product Total cost of install and products 121000.00 1.00 121,000.00
Subtotal 121,000.00
Total 121,000.00
Amount Paid 0.00
Estimate $121,000.00




RICHARDSON FENCE & PATIO, INC.
3418 NEW BOSTON RD.

TEXARKANA, TX 75501
(903) 838-7595 PHONE
(903) 832-5806 FAX
www.richardsonfence-patio.com

January 26, 2023

Adam Dalby Director of Parks and Recreation
Front Street

City of Texarkana, AR.

870-779-4943

Scope of Work:

1. Furnish and install 831 lin. ft of 5’ tall 3 - real majestic ornamental
fence with 8 double swing gates.

2. Saw cut and install 2- 8"x8"x20’ tall steel post finished out with brick to
support signage.

3. Install sign above entry gate with lettering that spells out Front Street
Plaza.

ORNAMENTAL STEEL FENCE. $152,120.27
ORNAMENTAL ALUMINUM FENCE. $246,120.27

Work priced for normal working hours between 8 am to 5 pm

Sales tax included

Payment terms 15 days after completion

Prices good for 10 days

Richardson Fence & Patio uses Arkansas One Call to locate underground
utilities to minimize the possibility of any public utility lines being cut.
Richardson Fence & Patio will not be responsible for underground lines
not marked.

i -

INSURANCE: Certificates available upon request
STATE LICENSE: Arkansas Contractors License Number 0136470423

I appreciate the opportunity to quote this project for you. If you have any questions,
please feel free to call.

Sincerely,
Walter Whitfield, General Manager
903-293-5228 Cell

walter.richardsonfence@gmail.com



CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AGENDA TITLE:

Adopt an Ordinance confirming, updating, and correcting the annexation
of certain territory to the City of Texarkana, Arkansas (Franks). (PWD)
Public Works Director Tyler Richards

An emergency clause is requested. An emergency clause requires a
separate and distinct vote of the board and is valid only if there is a
two-thirds vote of approval by the Board.

AGENDA DATE: February 6, 2023

ITEM TYPE: OrdinanceX Resolution[J Other[J:

DEPARTMENT: Public Works Department

PREPARED BY: Tyler Richards

REQUEST: Annex through Block 8200 of Sanderson Lane

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: Yes

SUMMARY': The legal description in Ordinance No. K-276 does not describe all lands

that supporting documentation indicated were apparently intended to be
annexed and these lands have been considered, viewed, mapped,
governed, and treated as annexed into the City.

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A

APPROPRIATION N/A

REQUIRED:

RECOMMENDED The City Manager and staff recommend Board approval.
ACTION:

EXHIBITS: Ordinance and Ordinance No. K-276



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE CONFIRMING, UPDATING
AND CORRECTING THE ANNEXATION OF
CERTAIN TERRITORY TO THE CITY OF
TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. K-276, adopted June 20, 1988, the City
annexed certain territory into the City of Texarkana, Arkansas; and

WHEREAS, upon said, annexation of all City maps were correspondingly
updated to include the lands specifically described by legal description in the Ordinance
referenced above (being the 8000 and half of 8100 blocks of Sanderson Lane), and also the
lands extending through the 8200 Block of Sanderson Lane; and

WHEREAS, documentation submitted to the Planning Commission and the
Board of Directors at the time of said annexation indicates that the intent and purpose of
the proposed annexation was to annex through said Block 8200; and

WHEREAS, since the time of annexation, the City has considered and governed
all of said lands through the 8200 Block of the Sanderson Lane in the same manner as all
other lands lying within the City of Texarkana, including, without limitation, enforcement
and application of fire protection, police services, zoning regulations, building code
requirements, subdivision and planning requirements, water and sewer services, and other
City services; and

WHEREAS, furthermore, since such time of annexation, the City has further
annexed lands into the City beyond the 8200 Block of Sanderson Lane; and

WHEREAS, in connection with more accurate GIS mapping capabilities, 9-1-1
and emergency service improvements, and other technical advancements being
undertaken, from time-to-time, at the local, county and state levels, it has come to the
attention of the City that the legal description set forth in Ordinance No. K-276 does not

describe all lands that supporting documentation indicates were apparently intended to be



annexed and, moreover, that have thereafter having been considered, viewed, mapped,
governed and otherwise treated as annexed; and
WHEREAS, the purpose of this Ordinance is to confirm, update, and correct the

record to be consistent with governance and apparent intent, and to avoid any creation of
an enclave;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the City
of Texarkana, Arkansas:

SECTION 1: Itis confirmed that, in addition to the lands specifically described in
Ordinance No. K-276, that the following described territory, located in Texarkana, Miller
County, Arkansas, are deemed to have been included within, annexed by, and specifically

described in said ordinance:

Two tracts of land in the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (NE1/4
NE1/4) of Section 32, Township 14 South, Range 28 West, Miller County,
Arkansas (Containing 14.979 acres of land, more or less) more particularly
described as follows:

Tract 1: The North Half of the North Half of the South Half of the Northeast
Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (N1/2 N1/2 S1/2 NE1/4 NE1/4) of Section
32, Township 14 South, Range 28 West, Miller County, Arkansas. Subject
to such rights as may be vested in the public for road along the East
boundary line designated as Sanderson Lane: containing 4.993 acres of
land, more or less.

Tract 2: The South Half of the North Half of the Northeast Quarter of the
Northeast Quarter (S1/2 N1/2 NE1/4 NE1/4) of Section 32, Township 14
South, Range 28 West, Miller County, Arkansas, containing 9.986 acres,
more or less.

SECTION 2. That the services previously extended to said lands as originally
intended in the original annexation shall continue, and all previously assigned ward and
zoning designations shall remain.

SECTION 3: This action being necessary for the preservation of the public peace,
health and safety, including without limitation, in order to avoid further confusion by the

above-described situation and, further, avoid interruption of emergency services, and a



separate and distinct vote having been taken on this emergency clause, an emergency is
therefore declared to exist, and this ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and
after its passage and approval.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 6™ day of February, 2023.

Allen L. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Heather Soyars, City Clerk

APPROVED:

Joshua Potter, Interim City Attorney



ORDINANCE NO. A~ 2. 7/

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING CERTAIN PROPERTY
INTO THE CITY; WAIVING CITY SERVICES OF
OWNERS THEREFOR; REQUIRING DEDICATION
OF STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY; DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY; AND, FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the following described tracts of land is being accepted
jnto and annexed to and made a part of the incorporated City of
Texarkana, Arkansas:

Three tracts of land in the S%, NE#, NE%,
Section 32, T-18-S, R-28-W (containing 15.0
acres of land, more or less) more particularly
described as follows:

Tract 1: The South Half of the South Half of the
South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the
Northeast Quarter [S%, Si, NE#, NE) of Section
Thirty-Two (32), Township Fourteen (14} South,
Range Twenty-Eight (28) West, Miller County,
Arkansas, containing §.993 acres more or less.

Tract 2: The North Half of the South Half of the
South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the
Northeast Quarter (N, SI, S3, NEX, NE1) of
Section Thirty-Two (32), Township Fourteen (14)
South, Range Twenty-Eight (28) West, Miller
County, Arkansas, containing 5 acres more or
less.

Tract 3: The South Half of the North Half of the
South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the
Northeast Quarter (Si, N3, Si, NEI, NEL) of
Section Thirty-Two ({32}, Township Fourteen (14)
South, Range Twenty-Eight (28) West, Miller
County, Arkansas, containing 5 acres, more or
less.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of

the City of Texarkana, Arkansas:

K- 210



® T ®

Section 1, That the above described property is annexed into
the City contingent upon a waiver being signed by the property owners
relinquishing City services until economically feasible for the City to
provide such services.

Section 2, That the above described property is annexed into
the City contingent wupon the property owners providing a
half-dedication easement/right-of-way of Sanderson Lane on the east
side of the property.

Section 3. The enactment of this ordinance being necessary for
the preservation of public peach, health, and safety, an emergency is
therefore declared to exist; and, this ordinance shall be in full force
and effect from and after its passage and approval.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 20th day of June, 1988.

LAz,

) . Ferg&Son, Mayor

ATTEST:

pa




COUNTY OF MILLER
STATE OF ARKANGAS

1, _ Thomas E. Robbins

— ., do solemnly swear that

Advertising Director
I am the of the Texarkana
Gazette, a newspaper published in Miller County Arkansas and having a
bona fide cirrulation therein; that said newspaper is authorized by law (o
publish legal advertisements; and that the advertisement annexed hereto was
published in said newspaper — ONE€ _  times on the following dates:

June 24, 1988

signature

Subscribed and sworn to before me, this — 28 day of _June
1988

My Commission Expires: M e T

Notary Public, Miller
County, Arkansas

NONA- D

* -~ ORDINANCE NO. K-276
AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING
CERTAIN PROPERTY INTO
THE CITY; WAIVING CITY
senvucesﬂggu?wnens
ICATION OF STREET RIGHT-
OF-WAY; DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY; AND FOR
OTHERPURPOSES.
B e e e
tri 0 IS
egpted into and annexed to and
ade a part of the incorporated




is Z:Threstracts of land in the 5172,

'NE1/4,"NE1/4 Section 32, T-14
S R-28-W (containing 15.0 acres -
oiland ‘more of less) more partic- -

arlydascribedasfollows

. .Tract 1: The South Half of the
South Half of the South Half of the

Northeast Quarter of the North-
éastouarlar $1/2, $1/2, NE1/4,

NE1/4 ion Thirty-Two
32) ownshu Fourteen i ;

. Range Twenty-Eight (2
l Ml“ef Counfy
oontalmng 4.8993 acres more or

Tract 2: The North Half of the
South Halt of the South Half of the .
Northeast Quarter of-the North- ~

east Quertar {N1/2, §1/2, §1/2. ]
NEJ!4 NE1I4) of Section Thirty-
32). ownship Fourteen
} anga Twenty-Eight
West, Mlller County Arkan-
containing 5 acres more or

£ Tracl 3: The South Helf of the
ﬁmmHaﬂofmaSogtfhmnofme
mhoastouaﬂer North-

Cuarter (S1/2, N1/2, S122,1.

Nem NE1I4) of Section
Townshl FoIhmyrtaen
Twenty-Eight
28 West Mlllar County wArkan—
m containing 5 acres, more or

NOW, THEREFORE, BE T
ORDAINED by the Board of
Directors ofthe City of -
Texarkana, Arkansas:

Sedtion 1: That the above de-

scribed property is annexed into
the City eontlngeni u&n a waiver
being signed b
ownars relinquishing ?r
ices until aoonomlcalty easlble
zg;sthecnymprowdesuch serv-

i s b
property is annexed into
the City eonrtth!lgent upon ths

p a hatf-
dedication aasemanu right-of-
way of Sanderson Lane on the

east side of the property.
missmonordl 3 b:ianactrnenl of
nance nocessary
for the preservaﬂg?l of public
peach, health, and safety, an
emergency is therefore declared
to exist; and, this ordinance shall
!:glng!fomaand effecﬂromftnd
or assai: al.
\ PASSED D APPROVED
ts20ﬂldayouuna, 1988,
\ Bobby F. Ferguson,
or

TEST:
dra Powell,
Clark

[
i

|



~—

STATZ OF ARKAMSAS
COUNTY OF MILLER

CCHTRACT
(Wdaiver)

de, Daved Nevels and wife Pam Nevels, Robert Bruce Ffeagins
and wife Debbie A. Feagins, do hereby covenant with the City of
Texarkana, Arkansas, that we are the owners of the real property
described as follows:

The South Half of the South Half of the 3outh Half of

the Northeast Quarter of the llortheast Quarter (3-% 3-%
S5-% ME] NE-j NE-}) of Section Thirty-two (32), Township
fourteen (14) South, Range Twenty-Eight (28) West, Miller
County, Arkansas, containing 4.993 acres, more or less:

The North Half of the south Half of the South Half of the
Northeast Quarter of the Mortheast Quarter (Il-% 5-% 5-%
NE-; NE-3) of Section Thirty-Two (32), Township fourteen
(14) South, Range Twenty-Zight (28) West, Miller County,
Arkansas, containing 5 acres, more or less:

The South Half of the North Half of the south Half of the
Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (5-% W-% 3-3 NE-}
HE-1) of Section Thirty-Two (32), Township Sourteen (14)
south, Range Twenty-Eight (28) West, Miller County, Arkansas,
containing 5 acres, more or less:

which property is the subject of the Petition of Annexation to be
approved by the Texarkana, Arkansas, City Board of Directors, and
that we shall not demand or expect any City services {including
sewer, street, drainage, etc.) except for police. and fire which
are not currently offered for this property until such time as the
City determines that it 1s filnancially advantageous for the City of
Texarkana, Arkansas, to engage in the construction and operation of
said services. We further understand and acknowledge that the City
at this time cannot afford to extend such dervices to our property,
and, therefore, we do hereby.waive all our rights to receive such
services. iHowever, we do understand and agree that if at anytime
before the City determines that it can financially afford to extend
such services, we desire to acquire said services that we way so,
either individually or collectively, at our own expense by means of
an assessment-type program operated by the City or by totally private
funds, such improvements or services to be subject to and in the
conformation with all applicable City codes and standards.

Further this covenant shall run with the land and shall be a
restriction upon any further owners of said property.

gxecuted this day of , 1988.

Tt Do de

pDavid llevels

Ctns Vessel/

ram Mevels

DEGEIVE R
R APR;I 1988

PLANNING DIVISION
City of Texarkana, Ark.

Debbie A, iteagins




Clerk's Cerfificate of Transcrip!

THE STATE OF ARKANSAS,

| ANN NICHOLAS
COUNTY OF MILLER '

Clerk of the_.____COUNTY_ ___________ . Court, within and for the County and State aforesaid, do

- hereby certify that thé annexed and foregoing pages contain a true and complete transcript of the

2.0rder- o Vol.CC-Pg. 450

3.Notice-waiver of Cowfraes T T Vel CCePg. 45T Yss T
—-t.Proof of Publicatiom ___________________________1 Vol.CC-Pg., 483 _________

5.Decree of Annexation Vol.CC-Pg. 484
--8.City"Ordinance #R276 __  _________ Vol.CC-Pg. 382 = ___




'
b
-

v . R .
L.k . . '

RN . Ty,

! 8 . [ EIUNTIY
A . - B
PO L 1 - Coby
TN 9y - '

124 h N
COATTL YL

' '

T,

ol ol

ty e
203

T B
Fr o
) \j"“}!

oy g2 )

HCIU,

:

. .. e o

L P R R B N
[ T I PR U
v ey Y

Yol S I
v, Wit 0
2 ordh al
0 L _!1-:'-{--. A
r\nt'l:_\l‘] RN

.. - h 1.
St T=00. AW

4

S0UG

P
s
L

h

[N

Tho ool
!‘:'F 't:l\_‘

[EAR RS
{20, J?ut,

Foo® e dooth half

00 Lt ortheasot mzar
ingy-ithro (32), Jovsh
(20 doot, Uow

gl
erthoust
' il)'lw(l.

.'1‘)

Ve, a1

o

i

ofr

~7 Wie orth Halt

IR TRET Al
AU

el
DU Ahin a\ da;

')“lheu b

‘lyar
b
i

the
guarter (L]
1

1

soukh

oi the uoutu el

Ler (

1 Gountgs
LG LOoUNTLTy

9/’

uolnbj J

oeliliie O
cuil Jourt of

Call ool
1

el nals
oo 1 '

ot

ceen (10t

Al
¥

=n

R

-

o

e s
y L2707, it
STRTS ‘jn‘t".' falcIN

e N
Shon

5 ey
sodsainl

nbored in

0y

]
pd '

. 1,

)

el

)

Ly o
LTy

Liog

anne ‘IJ

ARLS R AN
SARTEE

AN

'!;hrz

(1 Lo

t"}'lt_

[._r
- |—:)
C
Pt

(ll,’-.'—) aoutiy,
corthala,

annezatio

ll_ to

in

.
Lilis !}

e [ S
[ Ll
s
‘e
,

AT
thisg

"Drihi-

'LL

the

- = II'. -

Ty, .
fvlda] T

LN

[SEAN

o] B -4
, 1077, wnenin
s LA N FE B
it oo tonarho

nie

"llJ.,

)

ct

Horth-

ol

IR T e~

R ]




CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AGENDA TITLE:

Adopt a Resolution making appointments to various boards and
commissions. [Airport Authority; Historic Commission; Library Board
and Planning Commission.] (CCD)

AGENDA DATE: February 6, 2023

ITEM TYPE: Ordinancel] ResolutionXX Other[1:

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars

REQUEST: Appoint members to various boards and commissions.

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A

SUMMARY': Make appointments/reappointments to various boards and commissions:

Airport Authority

Historic District Commission

Library Board

Planning Commission

1 Vacancy
Robin Hickerson

Anderson Neal, Jr.

1 Vacancy
Greg Gallagher
2 Vacancies
David Ellison

M. Carmen Mauldin

2 Vacancies

Pamela Johnson

2 Vacancies
Randall Hickerson

Anderson Neal, Jr.

05/14/2022----2025
Term expired

New applicant

01/17/2021----2024
New applicant
01/17/2023----2026
Term expired

Term expired

01/15/2023----2029

New applicant

05/06/2022----2025
Term expired

Term expired

EXPENSE REQUIRED:

N/A

AMOUNT BUDGETED:

N/A




APPROPRIATION
REQUIRED:

N/A

RECOMMENDED
ACTION:

The City Manager and staff recommend approval.

EXHIBITS:

Resolution, Boards and Commission member lists, applications



RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, vacancies exist on various boards and commissions; and
WHEREAS, it is necessary that appointments be made to fill the vacant positions:
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the City of

Texarkana, Arkansas, that the following appointment is hereby approved:

Board/Commission: Appointee: Term:
Airport Authority Robin Hickerson — term expired 05/14/2022---- 2025
(only 1 vacancy) or

Anderson Neal, Jr.

Historic District Commission  Greg Gallagher 01/17/2021----2025

3-Vacancies David Ellison — term expired 01/17/2023----2026
M. Carmen Mauldin — term expired 01/17/2023----2026

Library Board Pamela Johnson 01/15/2023----2029

2-Vacancies

Planning Commission Randall Hickerson — term expired 05/06/2022----2025

2-Vacancies Anderson Neal, Jr. — term expired 05/06/2022----2025

PASSED AND APPROVED this 6™ day of February, 2023.

Allen L. Brown, Mayor
ATTEST:

Heather Soyars, City Clerk

APPROVED:

Joshua Potter, Interim City Attorney



AIRPORT AUTHORITY

3—-YEAR TERMS

Appointment Term Date Term Ward
Robin Hickerson Resolution No. 2021-9 05/14/2019----2022 1 6
6504 Northern Hills Drive Appointment
903-908-1814
Joe Denmon Resolution No. 2021-9 05/14/2020----2023 1
10205 Hwy 296 Appointment
870-645-2548
Clayton Roberts Resolution No. 2021-9 05/14/2020----2023 1 6
6612 Wuthering Heights Appointment
870-773-9094
Ray Abernathy Resolution No. 2021-38 05/14/2021----2024 2 6
2515 Sugarhill Acres Drive Reappointment

903-826-8214



CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or Commission
(Please type or print clearly)

BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please g_ggly for one (1) board or commission per application.)

: Advertising & Promotion Commission L Historical District Commission
| o Airport Authority | | Library Board
| City Beautiful Commission ] :ﬁlanning Commission
| | Board of Adjustment | | Plumbing Review Board
] Civil Service Commission - Public Facilities Board
] Electrical Review Board | SWAWIB-Southwest Arkansas Workforce Investment Board
| | Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review Other:

Name: /l/éd /, /4/’16}/81‘50/1 v Home Phone: S2/-4246 - 0899 )
Address: 7/ 0 é /d / / 04 /(5 Texarkana Resident @es D No S‘IL Years
E-Mail Address: Q N 5 é / 3 a> 4 yna // COr1 Miller Co. Voter Registration No.

Employer: /?5 7Z/ re c/ Work Phone: N7

Position: Cell Phone: 50/ ¢2§~ 08 7 ]

ucation: ,(7%7% JMc?sédro .
(Elgllegte: ' Ej ﬂc'z%ﬁaénca 3 /ﬂrﬁ n{i‘:;h School: /}ueas 7 /7/'7/ /44{4/4574/, AR

pe0|a| nowledge,or past experience qualifying you fgr th appointment: (iiease feel free ;? 7ttach resume)
er D/ann Lng & Zanma QS%Z’B ves. Currea

her rele nyinformatjon (civic tlvm emb rships, etc.):
6}’2& éltdrj ?Z?nfe BMra/ &?C[/W /7[r4/ /‘Ulcﬂa/(/an gdﬂr4/%57é
TM"&"?“/‘K D/annmc § Zonirg (Chd'r /?A’ Afce,%/sm/a Caan’sa/zﬁ Bodrd

References Llst the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City
staff, City Cou cil, or current Committee membgers who may be contacted on your behalf

Name: \/__(e s _frewe r, é?nSr//Ha +« Phone Number: 223-¢9/- 5275

Interest: Explam why you are jnterested in belng appointe is board or commission. , ’
ave §Cr//aJ 2 \/Cars //‘l"/éj fa/é}a _Q’fz/lde 3/”//7é,q,
S o ould Tfe Jo Codbinns Public Seitice Locall, ard o The/5tte o7 /IR

Experience: Indicate what me jg(s) you have attended of the omm|ttee f?r which you wish to be considered.
hdue _missed pnl v [or 2 mee: were eXcusecd Absence s

Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months: 2—

Please read the statement below and sign your name to indicate your understanding.
| UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE

INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOYE IS TRUE AND CFC;/ECT
Signature of Applicant: @pﬂDate Submitted: ! 2/ 7/ 20 > 2
r—/

City Clerk Stamp
S—— CITY CLERK'S 0F™'CE&
Return completed application to: VENA AR
Heather Soyars, City Clerk TEXARY AN
216 Walnut Street (or) : i =
P O Box 2711 T AR {é] 022 D
Texarkana TX 75504-2711 Mk
Phone 870-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-3170

Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year.



CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or Commission
(Please type or print clearly)

BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for one (1) board or commission per application.)

] Advertising & Promotion Commission Historical District Commission

7Z Airport Authority | Library Board

| City Beautiful Commission " | Planning Commission

|| Board of Adjustment || Plumbing Review Board

| Civil Service Commission | Public Facilties Board

|| Electrical Review Board SWAWIB-Southwest Arkansas Workforce Investment Board

: Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review || other:

Name: QD b&‘\/l H’f C{&t\fgo I Home Phone: 403 -0 - 18 (((

Address: & ST) L‘(’ MO\/HI\UV\ H’\[\C ('N Texarkana Resident ﬁYes [ ]No SK Years
E-Mail Address: (D\O W\.\(\Q‘O W‘\L\l\i d&qu‘(\ @CQ[VW‘- (Ko/lil\l(‘e{‘Co. Voter Registration No. ‘8097 2 5

Employe::_—r_'@'_ﬂ QY] kgM o A\A‘M}SA& :%\Q)Q! Eslﬁ-ﬂ ork Phone: 8,"0"—]’]9‘—33‘/{[
Position: CL&\SW S’@WW Cell Phone: 405 B ofOB- ‘,@ l‘-F

Egﬁggg‘?n: bs ] MS ] E( . D.Tdu% A"LM;T.High School: MWS U/l‘fl'& S(JMTO (Tmu

Special knowledge or past experience qualifying you for this appointment: (Please feel free to attach resume):
See. a H-M..KJLDCJ

D Gl

Other relevant informatign (civic activities, memberships, etc.):
Seec.  a ﬂt M

References: List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City
staff, City Council, or current Committee members who may be contacted on your behalf.
Name: e CLH"CU.LLQHL/ Phone Number:

Interest: Explain why you arg interested in being appointed to this board or commission.

See

Experience: Indicate what meeting(s) yoz have attended of the committee for which you wish to be considered.
[2) e

Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months: ( lj M\kﬂpr

Please read the statement below and sign your name to indicate your understanding.
| UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE

INFORMATION PRO?//IDjD ABOVE IS TRUE AND CORRECT.
Signature of Applicant: \ (‘k&tﬂ’\ Date Submitted: lZ" ‘3 | ZOZL
\ i {

\
CITY CLERKS:®BHGE

Return completed application to: TEXARKANA, AR

Heather Soyars, City Clerk
216 Walnut Street (or)
P O Box 2711
Texarkana TX 75504-2711
Phone 870-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-3170

Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year.



December 13, 2022

Dear Mayor Brown, Manager Ellington, and City Directors,

[ am writing to inform you of my interest in continuing to work with the city of Texarkana,
Arkansas, by serving as a member of the Airport Authority. [ appreciate the confidence the
Board has shown in me and believe I have been an asset to the committee during my two-year
term.

I am currently serving as the chair of the Airport Authority, and we are completing a
performance evaluation on the current director and a significant building project. I have used my
expertise and years of experience in human resources to assist the Authority with routine
personnel issues and performance evaluations over the course of my tenure. I have also used my
experience with construction projects and oversight of building facilities throughout the planning
and construction of the new terminal. In addition, [ have maintained excellent attendance
throughout my appointment.

[ have attached a copy of my resumé, which outlines my past experience, qualifications, and
civic activities, along with a list of city council members who have agreed to serve as references
for me. Also attached is a letter of recommendation from Sonja Yates-Hubbard, a respected
member of the airport community.

In closing, thank you for your consideration of my request. I am eager to serve the city that I love
and excited to see the construction of the new terminal to completion.

Sincerely

Robin Hickerson, Ed.D.



YATESEy

Sonja Yates Hubbard, CPA GROUP
Yates Group, Inc.

2015 Galleria Oaks Drive

Texarkana, TX 75503

sonja.hubbard@yatesgroup.com

December 13, 2022

Subject: Texarkana Regional Airport Director Reappointment Recommendation

Dear City of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors

Itis with great pleasure and confidence that | provide and fully support Robin Hickerson, whose name is
currently standing for reappointment to the Texarkana Regional Airport Board as a director. | have had
the privilege of knowing Robin for decades and have continually grown my respect for her
accomplishments and her continued commitment to the community. | believe that she has already
proven to possess all the necessary skills to be a successful member of the Texarkana Regional Airport
Board.

In all the years | have known Robin Hickerson, | found her to be exceptionally loyal, passionate, and
professional in all that she does. She is an excellent communicator who works well with others to get to
the root of issues and find real solutions. At such a pivotal time for our community, region and
especially, the Texarkana Regional Airport, a loss of her knowledge of the current progress would be
detrimental to the airport and us all.

Sonja Yates Hubbard

2075 Galleria Oaks Dr,, Texarkana, TX 75503 YatesGroup.com



Education:

Certifications:

Community Involvement:

Recognitions:

Robin Hubnik Hickerson, Ed.D.
6504 Northern Hills Drive
Texarkana, AR 71854
903-908-1814

robinhubnikhickerson@gmail.com

Master of Science — Secondary Education
East Texas State University - Texarkana, 1995

Bachelor of Science — Secondary Education
East Texas State University - Texarkana, 1989

Doctor of Education — Educational Leadership
Texas A&M University - Texarkana, 2019

District Administrator P-12 (Superintendent’s Certification)
Secondary Principal 05-12

Middle School Social Studies 05-08

Secondary Social Studies 07-12

Arkansas Women for Education, founding member

Junior League of Texarkana, past sustainer president

First United Methodist Church, administrative board member
Leadership Texarkana, former board member

Texarkana Chamber of Commerce, EDC executive committee
Wilbur Smith Rotary Club, former president

Agent Barry Live United Bowl, board member

United Way of Greater Texarkana, fundraising chair 2018
Texarkana Regional Airport Authority, chair

Pine Street Middle School Teacher of the Year 1993-1994
Graduate of Arkansas Leadership Academy Team Institute
AAMLE Administrator Who Makes a Difference 2006
TRAHC ArtsSmart Award for Campus Leadership
Graduate of Master Principal Institute I, II, and III

2007 Arkansas Middle School Principal of the Year

2007 National Distinguished Principal

2009 Texas A&M Texarkana Distinguished Alumni
Graduate of Leadership Texarkana, 2012



Employment History:

Major Projects:

Texarkana Arkansas School District 1995-Present
Instructional Supervisor — Washington Intermediate School
Assistant Principal — College Hill Middle School

Assistant Principal — North Heights Junior High

Principal — College Hill Middle School (5 years)

Principal — Arkansas High School (6 years)

Assistant Superintendent (9 years)

Texarkana Independent School District 1989-1995
Teacher — Pine Street Middle School

Instrumental in raising student achievement in the high school and
the middle school. Led the middle school to be awarded the
prestigious Shannon Wright Award for outstanding middle school
in the state of Arkansas. Increased enrollment in Advanced
Placement courses at the high school and high school earning
credits at the junior high. Supervised career and technical
department. Assisted with the implementation of the Collegiate
Academy through University of Arkansas Hope-Texarkana.

Assisted with facilities planning and construction projects
involving renovation of the high school and construction of the
middle school.

Assisted the superintendent with adding step raises for all staff
members and increasing beginning teachers’ salaries to support
recruitment and retention of highly qualified staff. Initiated a job
fair.

Participated and led strategic planning sessions.
Facilitation and planning of district-wide professional
development, including customer service training, new teacher

training, and aspiring principals training.

Secured and managed a $15 million Magnet Schools Assistance
Grant.



References

Director Jeff Hart — 870-330-1063

Director Steven Hollibush — 678-848-2033

Mayor Allen Brown — 903-293-1385



HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION

Authorized by A.C.A. 14-172-201----212, and Texarkana Code 19-31----65
3 - YEAR TERMS

Appointment Term Date Term Ward
David Ellison Resolution No. 2022-32  01/17/2020----2023 1 1
2 Spring Valley Lane Appointment
832-545-3833
M. Carmen Mauldin Resolution No. 2021-36  01/17/2020----2023 1 1
433 South Mosley Road Appointment
903-798-2194
VACANCY - 01/17/2021----2024
Jamie Simmons Resolution No. 2021-36  01/17/2021----2024 5 2
600 Pecan Street Reappointment
870-330-1521
Danny R. Gordon Resolution No. 2021-36  01/17/2021----2024 2 3
804 East 12" Street Reappointment
870-773-2746 (home)
David Jones Resolution No. 2022-32  01/17/2022----2025 4 1
39 Brookside Drive Reappointment
903-277-5550 (home)
870-774-3333 (work)
Natasha Crabbe Resolution No. 2022-32  01/17/2022----2025 2 1
4131 Union Road Reappointment
903-824-2970
Mary Beck N/A Term of N/A N/A
City Planer Employment

HDC Ex — Officio
870-779-4971 (work)



CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or Commission
(Please type or print clearly)

'BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for one (1) board or commission per application.)

] Advertising & Promotion Commission z Historical District Commission
Airport Authority ] Library Board
| | City Beautiful Commission |___| Municipal Auditorium Project Advisory Commission
| | Board of Adjustment || Planning Commission
Civil Service Commission || Plumbing Review Board
Electrical Review Board - SWAWIB-Southwest Arkansas Workforce Investment Board
| | Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review Other:
Name: C\;ceagc\,’ C. Cja\\q%\\o g Home Phone: O3 Q% SISO
Address: \O\& Rae dn Y Texarkana Resident [ AYes [ |No 2| VYears

E-Mail Address: 0;§g aoey gjﬁ oﬁgl Q¢ ;‘;g@ %@;,\ Cann Miller Co. Voter Registration No.
Employer: Cnc 1 St 00 tdnael Rolretn Wew Q_ﬁg‘& Work Phone: Q103 (4 ¢S

Position: RQ %‘\ ao(e d N WSS e

Education: 9&&0(. Q Cee. ‘\\) ASRY 3 : : i
College: R A~ ?Q% ANNC Q. (\% High School: o o et~ \\g\d\g\ \\\(\\\(\ SL\"Y‘n\

Special knowledge or past experience &Jalifying you for this appointment: .
x Y A :
Tnone gecned on Fne Wi Ll Wiseid Carapglaaion 1o Mg (“CQ&*

Q

~een 1

Other relevant information (civic acﬁv,'%i\(is, memberships, etc.):

Quelity Wi\ NQ\\(\:(\\(ID\\ acAaXion  fOeenec

Special knowledge or past experience qualifying you for this appointment (Please feel free to attach resume):
R

Q\qg\ncg 4 AAQ R e AN o%e N X0 “("\%QQ\\K\\'\ Boc cbShce & Wl ¢ (D\Qf\'(\?("\' N
ﬂ ' " :

P DRV RG QS e CONNRER{Io
References: List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City
staff, City Council, or current Committee members who may be contacted on your behalf,

Name: (\\oye y Qachn Phone Number: 903 178 (Y ((‘

Interest: Exglain why you are interested in being isii)ointed to this board or commission, ’b N
AN o Tandlue teaeX a oy Carapunry. T Wae o Ree dn Seeek Wikacic (Q\ﬂé(

Experience: Indicate what meeAlng(s) ou have attepded of the committee for which you wish to be considered.
\:\h AR Q{}K} LRAC Nue o CaND)

Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months: f )

Please read the statement below and sign your name to indicate your understanding.
| UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE

Date Submitted: Ay
CITY-CLERK'S

C
Return completed application to: @ﬂﬁﬁﬂmﬁ\, AR
City Clerk
216 Walnut Street
PO Boczr 0CT 21 2022 @
=

Texarkana TX 75504-2711
Phone 870-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-3170 E (% &/
By: N

Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year.

G:\WORD\FORMS\BOARD & COMMISSION APPLICATION.DOC LAST REVISED: 02202014



CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or Commission

~_BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for one (1) board or commission per application.)

- Advertising & Promotion Commission | | Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review

|| Airport Authority 7X Historic District Commission

| | Board of Adjustment (| Library Board

|| City Beautiful Commission || Planning Commission

|| Civil Service Commission | | Plumbing Board of Review

| | Electrical Review Board || Public Facilities Board

Equallzatlon Board Other:

Name: M \ Cagmned [V \ du\ai Home Phone:  CJo3=742 -2 [ 7A
Address: 4 3)% SO t'\'\oa( e Ko Texarkana Resident [ > Yes [_]No i—& Years

og‘ff

E-Mail Address: ) ( :
) .
Employer: _{_ Omﬁ\ﬂfw Chyee

.00y Miller Co. Voter Registration No.

P Jmork Phone: SAVIEL

Position: Pﬂ-é-\_bt’/ \&o \\d\/v%, \;\D@ \(V\,E)«\ CellPhone: <0 A - 748 - 194
Education:
College: S q\ en High School:

Spemal knowlegdge or past ex_gle uallf¥ng ydx for this appointment: (Please feel free to attach resume):
—F,Yk H\S B B0 i@ O 1SS (D WeNT

Other relevant information (civic act|V|t|es m bershlps etc.):

RS \ol = S\ e \/\—Q\DV\E‘\{Z

References: List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City
staff, member of the Board of Directors, or current Committee members who may be contacted on your behalf.

Name: | DAMWU TN Phone Number: Yo0d-"824 ~ 533
L

Interest: Explain why you are interested in being appointed to this board or commission.
==
L Walde, €M ruqm nd_ e on W \U\DL Man T

-4'%\ T e ez \A Seed Comterloldminn

Experience Indicate what meeting(s) you have attended of the committee for which you wish to be considered.
T Wwav<€, \@&u«\ o~ M. Lommagss v (o €

oVte. A \4'&,4\./@—
Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months: O
Please read the statement below and sign your name to indicate your understanding.

| UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE
INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Signature of Applicant: ’\/\ Sl Oa !\/\Aq - Qu A__ Date Submitted: jg,iu,\ | #— ,(;0&%
City Clerk Stamp

Return completed application to:

CITY CLERK’S OFFICE
Heather Soyars, City Clerk TEXARKANA AR
216 Walnut Street (or) v

P O Box 2711
Texarkana TX 75504-2711 e AN 1 8 Az @

Phone 870-779-4995 E C QQ/

heather.soyars@txkusa.org

Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year.
Updated 12122022



CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or Commission
(Please type or print clearly)

BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for o_ne/p ) board or commission per application.)

| | Advertising & Promotion Commission | i1 Historical District Commission
| Airport Authority L Library Board
|| City Beautiful Commission || Municipal Auditorium Project Advisory Commission
L Board of Adjustment | | Planning Commission
L Civil Service Commission L Plumbing Review Board
| | Electrical Review Board || SWAWIB-Southwest Arkansas Workforce Investment Board
|| Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review Other:

Name: DAYi D L . E”(&ON Home Phone: 8’52~54~5»Z£§Z

Address: 2. GPEING V”’“'fy Lud Texarkana Resident []{es [ ]No Years

E-Mail Address: Ll[e‘ffﬁ[ @l]m#"[v Lol Miller Co. Voter Registration No.

y n 4

Employer: KeTree Work Phone:

Position:
Education: % MD[ ARPEEC e <

. o) 3 - . - . " ) . r

College: M‘QMEPI{E{ of /‘lﬁﬁl‘h /é’/’(kﬁ High School: Boe EER fWASﬁfﬁﬂﬁﬂ, qé@sa"\lf?;(

Special knowledge or past experience qualifying you for this appointment: (Please feel free to attach resume): —— =
Bsbsre November Zolo ketiegmepty Ho uacatekbup ted qRS. of ¢y m 4 agement | urban Pl anni ”,f/Alﬂf"fi""f pgeet
AN G| PLVNKRIOG 4 p G (ENCE - Fupther Regpo 05ib)1) F(es i akess e AV stRect pleyp am Mistokil fzq%ﬂw."jf,’f&g ,
Peceloppmen € 5ervices, CHBC ¥ (40 u;]% Progtadls, Nf,fjbbmt bood Leyifali2atioN  ecanomic wmmy, FiN
(gﬁwer relevant information (civic activities, emberships, etc.): = | ”
T feanatiodh! (ity NaxnymentAssouation [Scma)Libetime Petieee Sthtus 3 NpfrodaL Fotum ok
Blace Pub)ic pdininistpatol s CNFBTAY; Alumni § WALV ARdInmENG d0M Teplking For Govepument OHCialS

References: List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City staff, City Council,
or current Committee members who may be contacted on your behalf.

Name: LHAD DowD Phone Number: - 405 32-‘-71"‘/6(5

Interest: Explain why you are interested in being appointed to this board or commission. .
We PLECHASED WAt we bope 15 ok gestof e HoE 1N TEKACKANA AR .
August 2021. We'CE Now e£plogint potential whqs to plovid€ loygwley ey 0/0q ) sefy Lo
é/mm‘ll)f'f}- 7 a 7 7 P4 (%4
Experience: Indicate what meeting(s) you have attended of the committee for which you wish to be considered.

Nene to date. Moee thao ul«'“““léf to de§w QWﬁ}g LGt Now »

Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months:

Please read the statement below and sign your name to indicate your understanding.
| UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE INFORMATION PROVIDED
ABOVE IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Signature of Applicant: QW ﬂ(» éé@m/) Date Submitted: 2//,?/;:'2'(
City Clerk Stamp
Return completed application to: CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
Heather Soyars, City Clerk ey T EXARKANA, AR
216 Walnut Street (or) i
P O Box 2711 e

Texarkana TX 75504-2711 ! APR -6 202

Phone 870-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-3170 ‘ E C E | E
By’ S

Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year.



Authorized by A.C.A. 13-2-501---510 and Texarkana, Arkansas Code 12-16---19

Vacancy

Sarah Meredith
Term Expired
1901 Beech Street
870-773-5423

Linda Register
3406 Water Oak Drive
903-276-4838

Junie Young
3503 Tiffany Lane
870-773-4139

Gary Nutter
1203 Forest Acres Circle
870-772-8091

LIBRARY BOARD

6 — YEAR TERMS

Appointment

Resolution No. 2017-17
Appointment

Resolution No. 2019-7
Appointment

Resolution No. 2021-38
Reappointment

Resolution No. 2021-38
Reappointment

Term Date
01/15/2017----2023

01/15/2017----2023

01/15/2019----2025

01/15/2020----2026

01/15/2020----2026

Term Ward




CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or Commission
(Please type or print clearly)

BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for one (1) board or commission per application.)

Advertising & Promotion Commission P&torical District Commission
] Airport Authority I 2 ibrary Board
|| City Beautiful Commission Planning Commission
|| Board of Adjustment | Plumbing Review Board
|| Civil Service Commission || Public Facilities Board
|| Electrical Review Board | SWAWIB-Southwest Arkansas Workforce Investment Board
|| Heatj ir Conditioning Board of Rewew/- || Other:

e W/lk _S \)O[’V\L\“ Home Phone: 4020245 8[8)?
Address: 0 {)Ohb / \fﬂ(,t ,MMexarkana Resident Z@s D No 3.5 Years

E-Mail Address: IOl/L AN C)r\,ﬁbJS { a M \yg Co. Voter Registration No.
Employer: 'Q {7}Wld \JD(.P'(' O/j” ("l‘\)ﬂ\d/\,\, M&o"ﬁ Phone:
Position: /,OU)’\T(} M r)\w\\s,%uh\/ Cell Phone:

Education:
College: P}d (J"&(D\//&"{b&ﬁ {W High School:
ial knowled e gr past e pere\ncﬂquallfymgy for thi appomtment (Plea feel free to attach resume
‘\f | )\\}va J(’ el ~ f +r1[7uur

er@ =PI

tivities, memberships, etc.):

References: List the na é}wd phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any C|ty
rre

staff, Ci Councn orcu Committee members who may be contacted on your behal@
Name: (,A Phone Number: 02¢27 (4 L[/ 3 8

Interest: Explain why you are mterested in bemg appointed to this board or commlssmn

S T (2 7 Y S N YWV NS TS AT D

é b |
Experience: Indicate what meeting(s) you have atten((;jof the committee fc{/wmch wish to be considered.

Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months:

Date Submitted: /l/ l L// }2—-

City Clerk Stamp

Return completed application to:
Heather Soyars, City Clerk
216 Walnut Street (or)
P O Box 2711
Texarkana TX 75504-2711
Phone 870-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-3170

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year.




Planning Commission

Authorized by A.C.A. 14-56-404----408, and Texarkana, Arkansas Code 19-16----19
3 — Year Terms

Appointment Term Date Terms Ward
Anderson Neal, Jr. Resolution No. 2019-43 05/06/2019----2022 2 6
Vice Chairman Reappointment
7106 Tall Oaks
501-655-1335
an8613@gmail.com
Randall R. Hickerson, DDS Resolution No. 2019-43 05/06/2019----2022 2 1
2805 Forest Avenue Reappointment
870-773-1603 home
903-748-1603 cell
phickerson@valornet.com
Clyde “Boots” Thomas Resolution No. 2021-38 05/06/2020----2023 8 6
5807 Deerwood Drive Reappointment
870-773-6919 home
903-908-4111 cell
boots@cableone.net
Bertha Dunn Resolution No. 2021-38 05/06/2020----2023 4 3
2704 East 15" Street Reappointment
870-773-8287 home
903-277-8763 cell
berthacallahan@windstream.net
Adger Smith Resolution No. 2021-38 05/06/2021----2024 6 3
Chairman Reappointment
308 Meadows Road
903-824-4924
adgersperf@aol.com
Mike Jones Resolution No. 2022-24 05/06/2021----2024 1 5
3702 Evergreen Drive Appointment
870-773-7003
Mikejones0825@aol.com
Jason Dupree Resolution No. 2021-38  05/06/2021----2024 5 3

416 Meadows Road

870-774-1925 home

903-838-8574 work
1dupr21(@aol.com

Reappointment


mailto:an8613@gmail.com
mailto:an8613@gmail.com
mailto:phickerson@valornet.com
mailto:phickerson@valornet.com
mailto:boots@cableone.net
mailto:boots@cableone.net
mailto:berthacallahan@windstream.net
mailto:berthacallahan@windstream.net
mailto:adgersperf@aol.com
mailto:adgersperf@aol.com
mailto:Mikejones0825@aol.com
mailto:Mikejones0825@aol.com
mailto:jdupr21@aol.com
mailto:jdupr21@aol.com

CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or Commission
(Please type or print clearly)

BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for one (1) board or commission per application.)

[ 1 Advertising & Promotion Commission || Historical District Commission

| Airport Authority | | Library Board
City Beautiful Commission | 1T Planning Commission
Board of Adjustment | | Plumbing Review Board
Civil Service Commission | | Public Facilities Board
Electrical Review Board - SWAWIB-Southwest Arkansas Workforce Investment Board
Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review Other:

Name: /z/éd/, /4/7q/er50n Jr Home Phone: S2/-425- D899 <)

Address: 7/ Y é /a / / éﬁ /(5 Texarkana Resident mes |:] No E‘IL Years

E-Mail Address: (4 A 96/3 ajq mna., /' o Miller Co. Voter Registration No.

o/
Employer: /? e 7z/'/e a/ Work Phone: N7
Position: Cell Phone: 50/- Yo L-08 - a

ucation: f?Lﬂfé JM:? éoro
(E)glleg:e: . Ej /%n%ﬁc;;fné?— . ﬂf[ nﬁ;h School: /}uf,as 4’- H74 4&{4/457/ A/Q

peC|aI nowledge or past experlence qualifying you fgr thSDappomtment (Rlease feel free t 7? 7ttach resume):
Dlann; neg & Zonm,, Z'S/VEs‘ Curren

References: List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City
staff, City Cou cil, or current Committee members who may be contacted on your behalf

Name: \/_{e s fLrewe r, é:fi,/ma +« Phone Number: 7234 9/- 5295

Interest: Explam why you are jnterested in belng appointe is board or commission. 1y
ave SCrueJ {2 \/Cars 4 n-éc{h eralG vt Service, 3/ . /7én,
and Would [iKe s Cordlinas public Sefifce locally and fon Fhe/otute 5TAR.

Experience: Indicate what meeting(s) you have attended of the committee for which you wish to be considered.
Z hdve m'sse on\/v [or 2 mee: g Al were eXcused Absence s

Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months: 2—

Please read the statement below and sign your name to indicate your understanding.
| UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE

INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOYE IS TRUE AND 7ORRECT
Signature of Applicant: J QDate Submitted: 12/ ¥ / 2902 2

City Clerk Stamp
CITy CLERK’S O"""i‘

Return completed application to:
Heather Soyars, City Clerk
216 Walnut Street (or)
P O Box 2711
Texarkana TX 75504-2711
Phone 870-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-3170

Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year.



CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or Commission
(Please type or print clearly)

BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for one (1) board or commission per application.)

L Advertising & Promotion Commission || Historical District Commission
L Airport Authority | Lprary Board
|| City Beautiful Commission l'ﬂanning Commission
L Board of Adjustment L Plumbing Review Board
|| Civil Service Commission | | Public Facilities Board
Electrical Review Board | SWAWIB-Southwest Arkansas Workforce Investment Board

': Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review Other:

Name: A Mp 2~ )Ar(ffer s e Home Phone:

P TP e Py — . -~ =

Address: 2 §¢'9 [moto s o Texarkana Resident [ «fYes [ JNo 7L Years
E-Mail Address: E= Miller Co. Voter Registration No.

Employer: /K el we Work Phone:

Position: - Cell Phone: Foh-71FACe3

(
; T il Ader
Education: ppasderhis! o U [4rm

College: A @l P b/« High School: /4 14s

Special knowledge or past experience qualifying you for this appointment: (Please feel free to attach resume):
LA e &nA Mensenr y Dy Il b

Other relevant information (civic activities, memberships, etc.):

References: List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City
staff, City Council, or current Committee members who may be contacted on your behalf.
Name: ANy 6 R /9 HGev A Phone Number:

Interest: Explain why you are interested in being appointed to this board or commission.

Experience: Indicate what meeting(s) you have attended of the committee for which you wish to be considered.

Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months: o

Please read the statement below and sign your name to indicate your understanding.
| UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE
INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Signature of Applicant: pory /’Zf/?) /A t‘--@'\"/{/r'% Date Submitted: rojy-Toae
7
CITYeEeKR'EBFFICE
Return completed application to: TEXARKANA, AR
Heather Soyars, City Clerk
216 Walnut Street (or) :
P O Box 2711

Texarkana TX 75504-2711
Phone 870-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-3170

Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year.



Randall Ray Hickerson, DDS
2805 Forest Avenue
Texarkana, AR 71854

903-748-1603 Cell
phickerson@yvalornet.com

Employment
Randall R. Hickerson, DDS

1015 East 35® Street @ C7/heD
Texarkana, AR 71854 ‘

October 1977-December 2012, General dentist, solo practice
Licensed to practice dentistry in Arkansas and Texas

Active association memberships

American Dental Association

Arkansas State Dental Association

Southwest Arkansas Dental Association (past president)

Education

1968 Arkansas High School, Texarkana, AR

1972 Vanderbilt University, Nashville, TN, BA

1975 University of Tennessee College of Dentistry, Memphis, TN, DDS

Military Experience
1975-1977 United States Army Dental Corps, Leesville, La, honorable discharge

Elected and Appointed Positions

1980-2000, Selective Service System Board, appointed by President Reagan
1984-1990, Elected to two terms on the Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Education
2001-2007, Commissioner, Little Rock War Memorial Stadium, appointed by
Governor Mike Huckabee

2014-Present, Texarkana, Arkansas Planning and Zoning Commission, appointed
by the Texarkana, Arkansas City Board of Directors

Community Activities

1996-2020 Board of Directors and past Chairman of the Southwest Arkansas
Mental Health Center

Past President of Texarkana Oaklawn Rotary

Past board member of the Texarkana, AR Baseball Association

Past coach of Dixie and American Legion Baseball teams

Personal Information
DOB January 28, 1950 in Texarkana
Married to Mary P. “Prissy” Hickerson, one son, four granddaughters




	Top
	1.	service awards
	item_1_02062023_ccd_employee service awards

	2.	minutes
	item_02062023_ccd_minutes
	item_2_01172023_minutes

	3.	Airport Reimbursement
	item_02062023_fin_Airport Reimbursement from ARPA Funds
	item_3_02062023_fin_Resolution_Airport Reimbursement
	item_02062023_fin_Airport Reimbursement from ARPA Funds

	4.	2023 CID Secretary's Contract
	item_4_02062023_fin_CID Secretary's Contract
	item_4_02062023_fin_Resolution_CID Secretary
	2.6.23 - 2023 CID Secretary's Contract

	5.	Personnel Policy Committee
	item_02062023_ccd_personnel policy com
	item_5_02062023_ccd_Resolution_personnel com
	item_02062023_ccd_Personnel Policy Committee

	6.	interim city attorney
	item_8_02062023_bod_interim city attorney
	item_8_02062023_bod_Resolution_interim city attorney

	7.	Front Street Plaza Improvement Project.
	item_6_02062023_twu_Front Street Plaza Imp Agenda Summary
	item_6_02062023_twu_Resolution_Front Street
	Front Street Plaza Impr Bid Tab ATTH02
	Front Street Plaza Improvements Bid Summary ATTH01

	8.	Front St. Fence
	item_7_02062023_pwd_Front Street fence
	item_7_02062023_pwd_Resolution_Fence for Front Street
	item_7.1_02062023_pwd_bid ads and submitted bids

	9.	Sanderson Lane annexation
	item_9_02062023_pwd_Sanderson lane annexation
	item_9_02062023_pwd_Ordinance_Annexation re sanderson lane
	item_9_02062023_pwd_Sanderson lane annexation_K276

	10.	Boards and Commissions
	item_11_02062023_b&c
	item_11_02062023_b&c_Resolution
	item_7a_02062023_b&c_Airport Authority
	item_7a_02062023_b&c_Anderson Neal, Jr_12062022_Airport
	item_7a_02062023_b&c_Robin Hickerson_Airport_12142022
	item_7b_02062023_b&c_Historic District Commisison
	item_7b_02062023_b&c_Gregory Gallagher_HDC_10212022
	item_7b_02062023_b&c_M Carmen Mauldin_HDC
	item_7b_02062023_David Ellison_HDC
	item_7c_02062023_b&c_Library Board
	item_7c_02062023_b&c_Pamela Johnson_Library
	item_7d_02062023_b&c_Planning Commission
	item_7d_02062023_b&c_Anderson Neal, Jr_PC
	item_7d_02062023_b&c_Randy Hickerson_PC

	Bottom

